
From: Walsh, Natalie
Sent: 2/22/2010 1:58:59 PM

Lai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); 
darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com)

To:

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); I RedactedCc:
Redacted

; McKinley, Kevin C.Redacted
(KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, ShilpaR
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. 
(ZTC@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

For this meeting on Thursday, lets try to make it a working group 
meeting, so that we can keep making progress to meet the March 31 
deadline.

To the extent possible, I will try to attend the working group meetings 
through March, so that I can be aware of any bottlenecks and try to 
resolve issues in a timely way. Hopefully, this will mitigate the need 
for separate status meetings.

The first item on the agenda on Thursday can be a brief description of 
the process we have underway and the gameplan for what needs to be 
accomplished over the next several weeks. If there is disagreement and 
a need for a separate meeting just to discuss this process with a 
smaller subset of people, we can schedule a follow up meeting right away 
to have that separate discussion. But, lets plan to spend most of the 
time on Thursday making progress on the substantive issues.

We can meet until 4:30 or 5 on Thursday, if it would be better to have a 
longer time to make progress.

Thanks to all of you for being flexible in the scheduling. We'll plan 
on 3 to 4, with the option of going until 4:30 or 5 if that would be 
useful.

---- Original Message-----
From: Besa, Athena [mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.coro1
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 12:17 PM 
To: Lai, Peter; Darren.Hanway@sce.com 
Cc: Don.Arambula@sce.com; Redacted 
Natalie; [Redacted
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

; McKinley, Kevin C.; Walsh, 
]; SRRd@pge.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Hi, Peter!

Thanks for setting up the call. Just a clarifying question-is the 
meeting a high-level meeting where we are doing weekly high level 
status, outstanding items and schedules to make it to the March 31 
deadline (i.e., this is the project status meeting as Shilpa requested)
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or is this intended to be a working group meeting with all the staff 
(both IOU and ED)? I hope it is the former as I don't think an hour 
would be time enough to catch up on all the items since about 3 weeks 
ago. I'd like to know before I start forwarding the notice to our 
entire working team.

Athena

Athena M. Besa
Customer Programs Policy & Support Manager San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company Southern California Gas Company 
(858) 654-1257

---- Original Message-----
From: Lai, Peter lmailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ea.govl
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:27 AM 
To: Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Besa, Athena 
Cc: Don.Arambula@sce.com; | Redacted 
Natalie;[Redacted 
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

|; McKinley, Kevin C.; Walsh, 
; SRRd@pge.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Hi All,
Please use the below call-in number for our meeting on Thursday, 2/25, 
from 3:00 to 4:00 (Pacific Time). Please forward to folks in your 
organization that I have missed.

Call-in number: Redacted 
Passcode: Redact

Thanks,
Peter

---- Original Message-----
From: Darren.Hanway@sce.com f mailto:Darren.Hanway@sce.eoml 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:30 AM
To: Besa, Athena _______
Cc: 'Don.Arambula@sce.com': [Redacted 
Natalie; Lai, Peter;| Redacted 
Zenaida G.
Subject: Re: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

McKinley, Kevin C.; Walsh, 
]; 'SRRd@pge.com'; Tapawan-Conway,

That time works for SCE as well.

Thanks,

Darren Hanway
SCE - Energy Efficiency
Ph: 626-633-3023 - PAX 43023
Fax: 626-633-3170-FAX 43170

"Besa, Athena" <ABesa@semprautilities.com> 
'"SRRd@pge.com"' <SRRd@pge.com>, '"nfw@cpuc.ca.gov"'

From:
To:
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<nfw@cpuc.ca.gov>, "McKinley, Kevin C." 
<KMcKinley@semprautilities.com>, '"peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov"'
<peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>, '"Don.Arambula@sce.com"’_______
<Don.Arambula@sce.com>, Redacted 
'"Darren.Hanwav@sce.com"’ <Darren.Hanwav@.sce.com> 
Redacted ^

Cc: "'ztc@cpuc.ca.gov'" <ztc@cpuc.ca.gov> 
02/22/2010 08:23 AMDate:

Subject: Re: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

We are okay with that. Thanks.
Athena Besa
Customer Programs Policy & Support Manager San Diego Gas & Electric 
Southern California Gas 
(858) 654-1257

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R <SRRd@pge.com>
To: Walsh, Natalie <nfw@cpuc.ca.gov>; McKinley, Kevin C.; Lai, Peter 
<peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>; Don.Arambula@sce.com <Don.Arambula@sce.com>;

1; Darren.Hanway@sce.comBesa, Athena;[Redacted 
<Darren.Hanway@sce.com>;| Redacted

I Redacted
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. <ztc@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 22 08:19:49 2010
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

Sure Natalie. PG&E would prefer Thursday from 3 to 4 PM.

Thanks.
Shilpa
415-973-3186

From: Walsh, Natalie rmailto:nfw@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 6:16 PM
To: Walsh, Natalie; McKinley, Kevin C.; Lai, Peter; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
Don.Arambula@sce.com; Besa. Athena: Redacted 
Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Reacted 1 
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

I'm sorry to be making this a moving target, but I just got scheduled 
for another IOU EE meeting at 1:30 on Thursday that I do need to attend.

Is it possible for us to move this check-in/feedback meeting to the 3 to 
4pm time slot on Thursday? Friday afternoon from 1:30 to 2:30 is also 
possible, if that would be better. Wednesday afternoon is also open for 
me at this point, if we would be ready to meet by then.

My apologies for asking to reschedule, since its difficult to find a 
common time that works for everyone. Thanks!

From: Walsh, Natalie
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 1:12 PM
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To: 'McKinley, Kevin C.'; Lai, Peter; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
Don.Arambula@sce.com; Besa, Athena; j Redacted 
Darren.Hanway @:
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

Hi Kevin,
If you are referrring to the meeting on the performance metrics, I 
understand that meeting is scheduled from 9 to 12:30 Thursday morning.

To the extent folks are in SF, we can get a room and have a face to face 
with those of you who will be here for the morning meeting.

Should we still go ahead with a 1:30 time slot, or do you want a bit 
more time to have a break from the morning meeting? We could push back 
and go from 2 to 3pm if that would work better for everyone.

From: McKinley, Kevin C. [mailto:KMcKinlev@seniprautilities.coml
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 11:15 AM
To: Lai, Peter; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Walsh, Natalie; Don.Arambula@sce.com; 
Besa, Athena; ll Redacted I; Darren.Hanway@sce.com; I Redacted I
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

I believe many of us have a meeting on Metrics next Thursday in SF?

Kevin McKinley
SDG&E
858-654-1142

From: Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:19 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Walsh, Natalie; Don.Arambula@sce.com; Besa, 
Athena; (Redacted 

I Redacted
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

Darren.Hanway@sce.com; McKinley, Kevin C.;
]

Does Thursday at 1:30 work for SCE and Sempra? If yes, I will 
arrange for the call-in number.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 8:45 AM
To: Walsh, Natalie; Don.Arambula@sce.com; Athena Besa: j Redacte 

@sce.com; KMcKinley; Redacted 
Cc: Lai, Peter; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call
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Thanks Natalie. Thursday at 1:30 works for PG&E. It would be
great

if we can see all the documents you have for us by Tuesday (at the 
latest, earlier is better) so that we can review before our 

meeting
and be able to ask intelligent questions to move this forward.

Looking forward to this collaboration! 
Shilpa

From: Walsh, Natalie fmailto:nfw@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, February 18,2010 6:26 PM __________
To: Don.Arambula@sce.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Athena Besa: B Redacted__|
I Red I; Darren.Hanway@sce.com; KMcKinley; Redacted_____
Cc: Lai, Peter; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Subject: RE: March 31 Deadline Conference Call
We'd like to meet next week, but Tuesday is already very booked on

my
calendar. Would Thursday afternoon from 1:30 to 2:30 be possible? 
If we can meet next Thursday, we can talk about scheduling follow

up
meetings and whether a regular weekly meeting through March would

be
helpful.

ED is finalizing a couple of docs to send to you, with one 
hopefully

coming tomorrow and the other lighting measure workbook early next 
week. We will also send a follow up email regarding the IOU's 

common
HIM workpapers. We can talk about these docs, any concerns, and

next
steps when we meet next Thursday.

If Thursday at 1:30 is not good, let us know and we can try to
come

up with a better time.

From: Don.Arambula@sce.com 1 mailto:Don.Arambula@sce.coml
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 9:05 AM 
To: Shilpa R Ramaiya; Lai, Peter; Walsh, Natalie; Tapawan-Conway, 
Zenaida G.; Athena Besa 
Cc: 1 Redacted 
Jeanne; Redacted
Subject: Re: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

lDarren.Hanway@sce.com; KMcKinley; Clinton,

Great idea. We need to keep the meeting focused as we all have
very

limited time complete this project.
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Don Arambula 
SCE
626.633.3146 
Pax 43146

From: "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" [SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: 02/17/2010 08:41 AM PST
To: "Lai, Peter" <ppl@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Walsh, Natalie"

<nfw@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G." <ZTC@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
Don Arambula; <ABesa@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Redacted ; Darren Hanway; 
<KMcKinley@semprautilities.com>; "Clinton, Jeanne" 

<cln@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Redacted
Subject: March 31 Deadline Conference Call

Peter, Natalie, Zeny, Don, Athena,

With March 31 (the day we lock down energy savings values for 
2010-12) fast approaching, PG&E thought it would be a good idea to 
have weekly conference calls to review status and provide an

outlet
to ask questions.

How do Tuesdays at 10 AM sound? I can set up a call-in number 
through March 31 if that time works for you. Or you can suggest

an
alternative time.

Thanks.
Shilpa
PG&E
415-973-3186
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